

CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS OF THE CHS CHOIR BOOSTERS

CONSTITUTION

ARTICLE I: Name

The name of the organization is Century High School Choir Boosters. The fiscal year runs from July 1 through June 30.

ARTICLE II: Purpose

The purposes of the CHS Choir Boosters, a nonprofit organization, are:

SECTION 1: To arouse and maintain an enthusiastic interest in the various phases of the Choral Music Department of Century High School.

SECTION 2: To lend all possible support, both moral and financial, to the general Choral Music Program in the school, and to provide social and other programs and awards for choir personnel.

SECTION 3: To cooperate with those in charge of the Choral Music Program, School Administration, and the School Board to the end that this Department be brought to and kept at the highest possible degree of efficiency; and to build and maintain an organization which will help promote the general activities of the Choral Music Department.

ARTICLE III: Membership

SECTION 1: The membership of this organization shall not be limited. Anyone interested in furthering the aims of the organization shall be eligible to join with paid dues.

SECTION 2: Yearly dues shall be an amount specified and approved by the membership (currently \$10 per family, per year).

ARTICLE IV: Officers

The officers of the organization shall be: President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, Director of the Choral Music of Century High School, President of CHS Choirs, and the Calling Committee Chairman.

ARTICLE V: Meetings

The regular meetings of this organization shall be held in the CHS Choir Room at 6:30 pm on the First Thursday of each month from August through June. Special meetings may be called by the President.

ARTICLE VI: Amendments

The Constitution and By-laws may be amended by a majority vote of the members present at any regular meetings. The amendments must have been presented at the preceding regular meeting of the organization and the membership notified of such amendments.

ARTICLE VII: Quorum

Eight members shall constitute a quorum for the purpose of conducting meetings.

BY-LAWS

ARTICLE I: Duties of Officers

SECTION 1: The President shall preside at all meetings of the organization, appoint all committees, and shall be ex-official member of all committees. He or she shall communicate with the Director of Choral Music at Century High School before making any decision regarding the CHS Choral Program. He or she shall work closely with the Director of Choral Music at Century High School and all other officers.

SECTION 2: The President-elect shall assume all the duties of the President in the President's absence.

SECTION 3: The Secretary shall keep all records of all meetings and maintain a current list of the members and addresses.

SECTION 4: The Treasurer shall receive all funds due to the organization and deposit the same with the CHS Bursar. The Treasurer shall keep a full and correct amount of all money received on due dates, expenses and expenses due dates, and make a monthly report for the regular meeting of the organization. The Treasurer will work closely with the Director of Choral Music at Century High School and come into the choral office to complete accounts.

ARTICLE II: Executive Board

SECTION 1: The Executive Board shall be composed of the officers of the organization, the Past President of the organization, and such committee chairmen as deemed necessary by the President at the beginning of the President's term.

SECTION 2: The Executive Board shall have general supervision of the affairs of the organization.

SECTION 3: Elected officers and chairmen shall not hold the same office for more than two (2) consecutive years.

ARTICLE III: Elections

SECTION 1: A nominating committee of two (2) members of the Executive Board and three (3) members from the general membership shall be appointed by the President at the February meeting. The Past President shall act as chairman but shall have no vote.

SECTION 2: Nominations may be made from the floor after the report of the nominating committee at the March meetings.